

# April 2019 Meeting

---

**April 2<sup>th</sup> 2019/ 7:00 PM / ROOM 120**

## AGENDA

<b>Welcome / Introductions</b>	<b>(2 minutes)</b>	<b>7:00 - 7:02</b>
<b>Approval of March Meeting Minutes</b>	<b>(2 minutes)</b>	<b>7:02 - 7:04</b>
<b>Update of Executive Board Mtg</b>	<b>(2 minutes)</b>	<b>7:04 - 7:06</b>
<b>Treasurer's Report</b>	<b>(3 minutes)</b>	<b>7:06 - 7:09</b>
<b>NJ PTA Convention Update</b>	<b>(8 minutes)</b>	<b>7:09 - 7:17</b>
<b>Board Position nomination(s)</b>	<b>(2 minutes)</b>	<b>7:17 - 7:19</b>
<b>Upcoming PTSA Events/Fundraisers</b>	<b>(15 minutes)</b>	<b>7:19 - 7:34</b>

- 8<sup>th</sup> Grade Move Up Dance-April 5<sup>th</sup>
- Freshmen Luau and Backyard Night-April 12<sup>th</sup>
- Senior Banquet-April 17<sup>th</sup>
- Mr. North-May 3<sup>rd</sup>
- Visa Gift Card Raffle-May 3<sup>rd</sup>
- Unified Sports Banquet-May 14<sup>th</sup>
- Staff/Senior Luncheon-June 3<sup>rd</sup>
- Project Graduation-June 13<sup>th</sup> - 14<sup>th</sup>

**Volunteers ( 7 minutes) 7:34 - 7:41**

**Thank you to Mary Obermair for chairing a very successful sophomore semi!!!!!!**

**Looking for volunteers to chair, co-chair or be a part of events/fundraisers**

**PTSA's Goal/Focus is to support ALL students and staff.**

**Encourage student volunteers and work with each class to help support them.**

- ? give grants to each class
- ? give mini grants to teachers

**Fundraisers (6 minutes) 7:41 - 7:47**

- Amazon Smile, Spiritwear, Catalyst, Project Graduation
- Discussion of next year's fundraisers.

**Website/Social Media (2 minutes) 7:47 - 7:49**

**New Business (3 minutes) 7:51 - 7:54**

- Upcoming Parent Advisory Meeting 5/16 at 9:00am-district office(NO APRIL MTG)
- BOE Meeting-April 30 -annual budget mtg
- Next PTSA meeting 5/7 at 7pm in room 120

**Wrap Up / Questions (6 minutes) 7:54 - 8:00**